March 10, 2015
VIA ECFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" St. SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Des Vieux Telecoms, Inc. Notice of Discontinuance of Service and Surrender of International
Section 214 Authorization

Des Vieux Telecoms, Inc. (“DVT”) hereby requests to surrender its Section 214 Authorization (ITC-214-
20041222-00490), pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and
Section 63.19 of the Commission’s rules (47 U.S.C. § 214 and 47 C.F.R. § 63.19). DVT operated as a
reseller of international telecommunications services using its 214 Authorization obtained in 2005, and
now seeks to surrender this authorization. DVT has not provided telecommunications services to retail
customers, but has provided service on a wholesale basis only to five other carriers located in Florida
(Miami) and New Jersey (East Brunswick and Newark).

In each case, the commercial arrangement between DVT and the carriers was terminated by mutual
consent and/or according to contract terms between DVT and the respective carrier. The following table
provides the information of each carrier and the circumstances relating to the termination of each
commercial arrangement.

Carrier name Address Circumstances regarding contract termination
IDENTIDAD Telecom | 1400 NW 107th Ave. e Between April 2014 and May 2014, DVT and the
Ste 430 carrier mutually consented to terminate the
Miami, FL 33172 contract.
CIMA Telecom 1728 Coral Way e On September 24, 2014, DVT and the carrier
Miami, FL 33145 mutually consented to terminate the contract.
KDDI Global LLC 198 Rte. 18 South e Between June, 2014 and July 2014, DVT and the
Ste 104 carrier mutually consented to terminate the
East Brunswick, NJ contract.
08816
IDT Domestic 520 Broad St. e Between June 2014 and July 2014, DVT and the
Telecom, Inc. Newark, NJ 07102 carrier mutually consented to terminate the
contract.
Level 3 8410 NW 53rd Ter. e Between September 2014 and October 2014,
Ste. 211 Miami, FL DVT and the carrier mutually consented to
33166 terminate the contract. The contract termination
was at Level 3’s request.




Should you have any questions in connection with this submission, please do not hesitate to contact me
at the above telephone number or Janet Hernandez by email at janet@tmglelecom.con
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Alex Arroyo
Chief Executive Officer

Des Vieux Telecoms, Inc.

cc: Mindel De La Torre
Chief, International Bureau

David Krech
Associate Division Chief, Policy Division, International Bureau



